TO: Dr. Gearl Loden

FROM: Julie Weaver

RE: Awarding of Advertised Bid/Proposals

DATE: July 21, 2015

Advertisement: BD1601 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
Person Responsible: Julie Weaver

Funding Source: All Funds

Recommendation: Low Bidder per line item for term bid

Julie Weaver, Betty Goolsby and Sandi Erb accepted six sealed bid at
11:30 AM on Friday, July 10, 2015. This will be a term bid for the
2015-2016 school year and will be awarded to each bidder per line.
Therefore all bidders could successfully win part of this bid. Actual
purchases will be made by the schools and departments as needs are
determined and if money is available in the budget for each purchase.
Please award to the lowest bidder meeting specifications for all items
listed on this bid. Some items may be awarded to more than one
bidder to offer choices in products. Bids were submitted by Elgin
School Supply Co., Inc., National Art & School Supplies, Quill, S & S
Worldwide, School Specialty, and Weatherall’s Inc.

Advertisement: BD1603 Milk Products
Person Responsible: Lynne Rogers
Funding Source: Food Service
Recommendation: Turner Milk

Total Award: $148,892.70

BD1501 Milk Bid extension awarded on the May 12, 2015 board
meeting was not granted by Turner Milk corporate office. Therefore
BD1603 will replace BD1501 from the 2014-15 school year.

Suzie Parker, Julie Weaver with TPSD along with Ronald Dahlem

from Turner Dairy accepted one (1) sealed bid at 10:00 AM on

Friday, July 10, 2015. Having met all the specifications listed on the
bid, we are recommending that the Board award the bid to Turner
Dairy, who submitted the lowest and best price. This bid is for one (1)
year with an option to extend for a second year. The price for each
item on the bid has been compared to the State Purchasing Program
prices; each item on our current bid is lower than the State Purchasing
Program.



